From:

To:

Subject: IRC260785 - SO PSP - Trawl request

Date: 21 April 2021 08:59:00

Attachments: Request to NICS HR for use of a Trawl as a Method to Fill - SO Post PSPP&L October 2020.DOCX

Reguest to NICS HR for use of a Trawl as a Method to Fill - SO Post PSPP&L October 2020.tr5
CIB IRC260785 SO Public Service Pensions.docx

Here is the CIB for the Trawl request sent yesterday evening

Thanks

NICSHR Resourcing
3rd Floor|2-4 Bruce Street| Belfast| BT2 7JD
Contact:

From: Smyth, Blathnaid

Sent: 21 April 2021 08:46

To:

Subject: FW: Content Manager DoF Document : F11/20/1206594 : Request to NICS HR for use of a Trawl as a
Method to Fill - SO Post PSPP&L October 2020

Draft CIB now attached also.

Thanks
Blathnaid

BLATHNAID SMYTH | Assistant Director - Public Service Pensions | Enterprise Shared Services | DoF
Waterside House | 75 Duke Street | Londonderry | BT47 6FP
Contact: Blathnaid.Smyth@finance-ni.gov.uk | Tel: (028) 71310703 | DD: 86303 | Mob: _

From: Smyth, Blathnaid

Sent: 20 April 2021 17:09

To:

Subject: FW: Content Manager DoF Document : F11/20/1206594 : Request to NICS HR for use of a Trawl as a
Method to Fill - SO Post PSPP&L October 2020

This is the Request to Trawl for the SO post in Public Service Pensions IRC 260785.
I would appreciate if you could forward to the DPs for a decision.

I can confirm that this is a business critical post to deal with legal requirement to remove discrimination from
public service pension schemes as a result of the McCloud ruling.

I will follow-up with the required approval of H&F form.



The CIB will be with you shortly.

Give me a ring if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks

Blathnaid

BLATHNAID SMYTH | Assistant Director - Public Service Pensions | Enterprise Shared Services | DoF

Waterside House | 75 Duke Street | Londonderry | BT47 6FP
Contact: Blathnaid. Smyth@finance-ni.gov.uk | Tel: (028) 71310703 | DD: 86303 | Mob: ||| | |





